FILED JUL 11, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03923-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State of Florida

Puhlic Serprice Comranissiom
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 S3iUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLANASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 11,2013
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Laura V. King, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics }/‘/

Docket No. 130166-GU - Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in

RE:
Orange County by Peoples Gas System and The Lake Apopka Natural Gas District.

Please file the attached e-mail regarding the numbers and classes of customers that may
be transferred from Peoples Gas to Lake Apopka Natural Gas District and the customer notice in

the docket file.
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUL 11, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03923-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Laura Kin9

From: Martha Brown

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 12:30 PM

To: Laura King; tlisabeth Draper

Subject: FW: Docket No. 130166-GU - Peopies Gas/Lake Apopka Natural Gas District Territorial
Agreement

Attachments: Lake Apopka signed customer letter.pdf

FYI

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [mailto:AW@macfar.com]

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 12:23 PM

To: Martha Brown

Cc: 'Carole Barice'; 'Dion, £d'; 'Floyd, Kandi M.'

Subject: Docket No. 130166-GU - Peoples Gas/Lake Apopka Natural Gas District Territorial Agreement

Martha -

The supplementary information you called today to request with respect to the numbers and classes (on the Peoples
system) of customers to be transferred upon the closing of the Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement is as follows:

Class Number of Customers
RS-1 5

RS-2 43

RS-3 19

SGS 15

GS-1 30

GS-2 22

GS-3 7/

GS-S 3

As | said on the phone, these are premises only, and the number of “active” customers is less than shown above.

| attach the letter being sent to customers that will be transferred upon the closing of the Asset Purchase and Sale
Agreement. While the letter is dated June 28, it is being mailed to all of the customers today (July 1).

If Staff has any further questions, please do not hesitate to call me. My mobile number is best as | am fighting a bad
back. If there are any questions that might more appropriately be answered by Lake Apopka, I'd suggest you call Lake
Apopka’s counsel, Carole Joy Barice, at {352} 796-0795.

As | said on the phone this morning, if you feef this message should be filed with the Commission Clerk, please feel free
to do so. But for my back, | would have e-filed a letter containing the attached customer letter and the number of

customers information today.

Many thanks,

Ansley Watson, Jr.

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
One Tampa City Center
P.O. Box 1531 Tampa, FL 33601



mailto:AW(p)macfar.com1

201 N. Franklin Street Suite 2000
Tampa, FL 33602

Main: (813)273-4200

Direct: (813)273-4321

Mobite: (813)695-5300

Fax: (813)273-4396
aw@macfar.com

V Card ¢ Bio

This electronic message transmission contains information from the faw firm of Macfailane Ferguson & McMullen and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which 1t is addressed and may contain information that is privifeged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable iaw.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or distribution of this communication to other
than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by collect telephone at
(813} 273-4200 or electronic maijl (info@mfmlegal.com). Thank you

IRS Circutar 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by Macfarlane Ferguson & McMulien to be used,
and cannot be used, by a client or any other person or entity for the purpose of {i) avoiding penaities that may be imposed under the Internal
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another patty any transaction or other matter addressed herein.
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TECS

PEOQOPLES GAS

June 28, 2013

Dear Natural Gas Customer;

Peoples Gas has valued your business over the years and we have been
pleased to serve you.

As a result of an agreement made in the 1990's, Lake Apopka Natural
Gas District has exercised an option to acquire certain gas facilities from Peoples
Gas and that includes your natural gas service. Lake Apopka Natural Gas
District will be your provider as soon as the purchase and sale of the gas facilities
has been consummated. The purchase and sale will be consummated shortly
after approval of a territoriai agreement by the Florida Public Service
Commission

Your meter(s) will be read on the day the sale is consummated, and
Peoples Gas will mail you a statement for any amounts then due based on that
meter reading. That will be the final bill from TECO Peoples Gas for natural gas
service. Thereafter, your billing will come from the Lake Apopka Natural Gas
District.

Once your final balance on the Peoples Gas statement has been paid, if
you are due a refund of your account deposit, a check will be mailed to you at the
address that we have on file.

If you have questions about your final TECO Peoples Gas statement, or
any other matter concerning this transfer, please call our Customer Service
group toll-free at (877) 832-6747.

Your first invoice as a new customer of the Lake Apopka Natural Gas
District will include a deposit charge equal to the amount that was previously held
by TECO Peopies Gas.

Lake Apopka Natural Gas District has agreed to apply the same rates as
charged by TECO Peoples Gas through September 30, 2014, so you will not see
a difference in rates. If you have any questions about your future service through
the Lake Apopka Natural Gas District, please call Lake Apopka Natural Gas
District at (407) 656-2734, extension 134.

(3as has appreciated the opportunity to serve you.

ichard F. Wall
Director of Operations
East Region





